From: Lloyd, Beth

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Dillon, Robert T

Cc: Robertson, Sarah M; Walker, Douglas M; Peacock, Cliffton S; Gonzalez, Marvin E
Subject: RE: Compromise?

Good morning, Rob.
This is a very good question.

While my interpretation was that this would be acceptable, I think before I give you an absolute answer,
I should get written confirmation. Also, I know since one of the conditions is that the change has to be
approved by your supervisors, I should get confirmation from your chair as well.

I will contact your chair, dean, and the Provost to provide you with a definitive answer to your question.

Thank you for your patience.
Beth

CC: Grievance Committee members

From: Dillon, Robert T

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Lloyd, Beth

Subject: Compromise?

Dear Beth,

I am in receipt of your letter of yesterday afternoon, 5/5. As a point of clarification, did the Provost
seem willing to consider the compromise your committee suggested Monday morning?

Thanking you for your kind attention,
Rob

T
Dr. Robert T. Dillon, Jr.

Department of Biology, College of Charleston
Charleston, SC 29424

Voice 843-953-8087, Fax 843-953-5453
DillonR<at>cofc<dot>edu
http://dillonr.people.cofc.edu/home.html
R
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